Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORI'ORATED

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Regular Meeting @ 7:00 PM
Thursday, December 4, 2014

Colchester Town Hall
Meeting Room 1

C1:01HY ¢- 230G

1. Cali to Order
2. Additions to the Agenda
3. Approve Minutes of the November 20, 2014 Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting
4. Citizen's Comments
5. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations
a. Planning & Zoning Commission
1. Mark Noniewicz Possible Reappointment as a Regular Member of the Planning and
Zoning Commission for a Three Year Term to Expire 12/31/2017
2. Jason Tinelle Possible Reappointment as an Alternate Member of the Planning and
Zoning Commission for a Three Year Term to Expire 12/31/2017
b. Agriculture Commission

1. Christopher Bourque Possible Reappointment as Chair of the Agriculture Commission
for a Three Year Term to Expire 11/30/2017

2. Allen Zimmerman Possible Reappointment as Vice Chair of the Agriculture
Commission for a Three Year Term to Expire 11/30/2017

c. Housing Authority — Janet LaBella Possible Reappointment as Chair of the Housing
Authority for a Five Year Term to Expire 11/30/2017

d. Fair Rent Commission — Jack Faski resignation

e. Possible Removal of Commission Members for Cause
6. Budget Transfers
7. Tax Refunds & Rebates
8. Discussion and Possible Action on Commission on Aging Bylaws

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Setting Town Meeting for Snow Transfer FY 2013-2014




Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting
12/4/2014

Page 2

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Joining a Municipal RFQ for Development of Gigabit Broadband
Service

11. Citizen's Comments

12. First Selectman’s Report

13. Liaison Reports

14. Executive Session to Discuss Employee 457 plan

15. Adjourn



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

1277 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORVURATED
I

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, November 20, 2014
Colchester Town Hall — 7:00 PM
Meeting Room 1

s

60 :01 WY %12 AONKI0Z

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Stan Soby, Selectman Denise Mizla, Selectman Bill Curran and Selectman
Rosemary Coyle via teleconference.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Selectman Kurt Frantzen

OTHERS PRESENT: Dot Mrowka, Registrar, Tricia Dean Clerk, and other citizens

1.

Call to Order
First Selectman S. Soby called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m.

Additions to the Agenda

S. Soby asked that the following item be added to the agenda as Item #5a.2 Open Space Commission, Theodore Fuini
possible reappointment for a three year term to expire 3/31/2017: Remove ltem #8, Discussion and possible action on
dog policy during Park & Rec R8 events. Remaining agenda items to be renumbered accordingly.

D Mizla moved to approve the additions to the agenda as presented, seconded by B Curran. Unanimously approved.
MOTION CARRIED.

Approve Minutes of the November 6, 2014 Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting
D Mizla stated that ltem #7F should read "seconded by B Curran” and strike D Mizla.

D Mizla moved to approve the Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting minutes of November 6, 2014 as amended,
seconded by B Curran. Unanimously approved, abstention made by R Coyle. MOTION CARRIED

Citizen’s Comments - None
Boards and Commissions - Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations

a. Open Space Advisory Committee
William Hochholzer Possible Reappointment for a Three Year Term to expire 3/31/2017
R Coyle moved to reappoint William Hochholzer as a member of the Open Space Advisory Committee for a
three year term to expire 3/31/2017, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.
William Hochholzer was presented with a Town of Colchester pin, by S Soby, for his hard work and
dedication to the Open Space Advisory Committee

2. Theodore Fuini Possible Reappointment for a Three Year Term to expire 3/31/2017
Theodore Fuini was not present
D Mizla moved to reappoint Theodore Fuini as a member of the Open Space Advisory Committee for a
three year term to expire 3/31/2017, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

b. Commission on Aging — Robert Gustafson Possible Reappointment for a Three Year Term to Expire
12/1/12017
R Coyle moved to reappoint Robert Gustafson as a member of the Commission on Aging for a three year term to
expire 12/1/2017, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Robert Gustafson was presented with a Town of Colchester pin, by S Soby, for his hard work and dedication to
the Commission on Aging.

c. Youth Services Advisory Board
1. Robert Suchecki Possible Reappointment for a three year term to expire 12/1/2015 — not present




BOS 11/20/14
Page 2

10.

1.

Elyse Gabel Possible Reappointment for a three year term to expire 12/1/2017 — present

Kathy Wonderly Possible Reappointment for a three year term to expire 12/1/2017 — present

Shirley Ellis Possible Reappointment for a three year term to expire 12/1/2017 — not present

Lorraine Marvin Possible Reappointment for a three year term to expire 12/1/2016 — present

Gina Ebbeling Possible Reappointment for a three year term to expire 12/1/2016 — present

Linda Bromley Possible Reappointment for a three year term to expire 12/1/2015 — present

Ginnie Streppa Possible Reappointment for a three year term to expire 12/1/2016 — not present

. Josh Vinoski Possible Reappointment for a three year term to expire 12/1/2016 — not present
Recommendation letter by Valerie Geato, Director of Youth & Social Services, was read by D Mizla. (attached)

COoNOGOALN

D Mizla moved to reappoint members number one through nine for terms listed, seconded by R Coyle.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

All members were presented with a Town of Colchester pin, by S Soby, for their hard work and dedication to the
Youth Services Advisory Board.

10. Tricia Dean to be interviewed
Tricia Dean was interviewed
D Mizla moved to appoint Tricia Dean as a member to the Youth Services Advisory Board for a three year
term to expire 12/1/2017, seconded by B Curran. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Budget Transfers
B Curran moved to approve the transfer for Fiscal year 2014/2015 Grounds Maintenance, seconded by D Mizla.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

B Curran moved to approve the transfer for Fiscal year 2014/2015 Facilities, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously
approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Tax Refunds & Rebates

R Coyle moved to approve tax refunds in the amount of $37.10 to Terry Wells, $27.00 to Pamela Roberts, $174.44 to
Michelle Millington, $87.34 to Toyota Financial Services, $275.90 to Rossi Law Offices LTD, seconded by B Curran.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

Discussion and Possible Action on East River Energy

D Mizla moved to authorize the First Selectman to sign the contract with East River Energy for the purchase of
unleaded gasoline, diesel fuel and heating oil for the contract period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, seconded by
R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on the Colchester Budget Priority Survey

Board of Selectmen members discussed parts of the survey and recommended changes. A unanimous agreement, of
members present, was eliminating the section referring to AP classes at the high school. All members felt that it was an
integral part of the academic curriculum. R Coyle suggested clarification on question #4, to add “mill rate” vs only
"taxation rate” .S Soby also expressed concern on the wording of question #7.

Discussion was tabled for the Tri-board committee to meet again and review recommended changes.

NO ACTION

Citizens Comments
D Mrowka, registrar, discussed election wrap up items. S Soby and D Mizla commended the registrars for their hard

work and both joining together to get the job done.

First Selectman’s Report

KX is still going forward. Lebanon will go to Willimantic and East Haddam looking at Valley Shore. Middlesex is still with
us. Will continue working with delegation to get relief on debt and not be dependent on some towns. Also want to have a
level playing field with state supports based on population and call volume; Health District met and discussed budget.
The intent to hire a nurse is on hold until questioned budget items are addressed; Negotiating with Town Hall and
Administrators Unions. Mediation with both by mutual agreement; First presentation was made to the BOF by the IT
dept. head. BOF asked for each dept to give, in advance of budget crunch, anticipated future needs to possibly build into
capital plan; J Paggioli did an energy conservation presentation at the BOF meeting. A copy of the energy savings will be
distributed to the BOS: Attended the Community Foundation annual meeting. They are providing support to C3;
Submitted the STEAP Grant for the Paper Mill Rd bridge; For project in vicinity of the Paper Mill project, the attorney that
represents the property owner completed a grant application which the Town has submitted to the Sate for additional



BOS 11/20/14
Page 3

12,

13.

funding support for that project.; 12/10 meeting agenda for Triboard will include Lockton @ 6, Tecton @ 7, then C3
budget presentation after the school building committee presentation.

Liaison Reports

D Mizla — Attended the BOE meeting, the farm to school initiative has started. In October alil schools received Salem
kale;, Ken Jackson, Operations, was awarded a State of CT security grant, funds need to be used by mid-2015;
Colchester was awarded the Education Communication Award. This included an honorable mention for the Town of
Colchester. Colchester schools were awarded the District Budget award for Superintendents, and the website budget
award. Strategic Plan is in progress, the focus groups met and the steering committee will collect the data. In April 2015
the BOE will be presented a draft of the plan.

B Curran —~ Economic Development met and revised the wording of the mission statement. J Ford will present a copy to
the First Selectman when complete. A survey was conducted for business leads in the village area. An example of the
banners going up on the streetscape was presented.

Adjourn
D Mizla moved to adjourn at 9:40 p.m., seconded by B Curran. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia Dean, Clerk



Colchester Youth & Social Services

127 Norwich Avenue, Suite 205, Colchester, Connecticut 06415
P: 860-537-7255 F: 860-537-1731 E: youthservices@colchesterct.gov

November 20, 2014

Dear Selectmen,

I am pleased to recommend all of the people before you tonight as members of the Colchester Youth
Services Advisory Board. It has been an honor to work with all of them, some for a few months and
others throughout my entire 20 year career with the Town.

This group serves as the state mandated Advisory Board as well as the Local Prevention Council.
They are charged with advising and making recommendations on overall policy and program
direction for the Bureau as well as developing substance abuse prevention initiatives. They are
committed to this very important cause and also provide an excellent example of community
involvement and volunteerism to our youth.

Their commitment and dedication to Colchester youth and families should be commended and having
each of them as part of our team makes us stronger and more effective as a whole.

Sincerely,

Valerie Geato

Director




uoissiwwo) sujuoz pue 3ujuueld

vT0C/TE/CT LINVOVA aleutdl|y
vT0T/TE/CT wod'ooyeA@elusoq 3jlpun  €T9T-£ES-098 Y 3|[aul] uoser J1eusa)y
v1oz/1e/Ct wod’|lewloy@(exeqd 9G96-T€S-098 N [exjeg s9ydoisuyd Jaquiaiy
S10Z/1/TT wod-ooyeA@.sumozaueq|  ZOEOD-LEG-098 Y umoug Addels Jaquida
910Z/T/TT 1urjeqoidags@dersadlp  T9TH-LE€G-098 N }elsan piaeq JaqUIBIN
910Z/TE/TT wod'|lew3@uyol|eyiuasol 8lV9-L£S098 N |[eyiuasoy uyor JoquiRN
v10Z/T€/TT 19UIseIWod@ZOIMAIUIoUW  9905-LES-098 Y Z21M3IUON YIeN A1eyaidas
sroz/t/Tt 1ulaus@yull  99GH-£€G-098  d JBAON 'Y uyor d1eyd |3IA
9T0¢/0¢/1T 1vUIsRDWOI@nalylewql  QT6S-L£6-098 Y naiyie ydasor ley)

a1bq uoilpiidxy [1ow-3 auoyd Arod SWDN uoilsod

Swi3) JeaA € ‘s31RUIY|Y 2 ‘SIaqWIDIA £-uoisswwo) Sutuoz pue Suluueld



UOISSIWWOY) 31N} Nd1SY

9T0Z/0¢/TT W0 00UEA@SILINIANSA]  8078-/ES-098 SIHND 31[s97 91euUId)Y
¥10Z/0€/11 1PUeqO[BqS@[e19dussol  G/61-/97-098 Q 11e|quasoy euuo( a1eWR)Y
ST0Z/0€/TT WoreWws@aiel  €I0Y-L£5-098 Y 9495 sapey) aleusdl|y
910C/1€/CT wod'|lew3d@Pismalusem m piaep 1€20-198-098 d DISM3IUSEMN plAaeQ 1oquaN
¥10C/0€/1T wo'jleunoy@gyinesie ST8G-£€S-098 N Mjsunes xaly JoqUIBIN
ST0Z/0€/1T €5¢0-G9€-098 Y es)ng eino 1_qusN
¥T0Z/0€/TT wodooyeA@syzzde  7ETH-TES-098 N uewJswwiz us||v diley adIA
¥10Z/0€/11 wodusw@/ganbunogdl  8798-/97-098 ¥ °nbunogsydoisuyd ey

ai1bg uonipaidx3 |IbWwi-3 auoyd Apod SWDN uo1Isod

SWi1d) JedA € ‘Sajeuldl|y ¢ ‘SI9qWIBIAI G-UOoISSWWO) 34N} NJIISY



J\q_hofs,.\m:_m:o_._ —_— —

688€-/£5-098 @ uosjeisno Laqoy a8y

810z/0¢g/s worjeunoy@hephew-lp  1619-4/9-/16 N uoyoep ppoy laquia |y
ST0Z/1/s 1PUeqOIBASD LYWL GEEE-/£6-098 N lyseliow)es asjiuaq SCL[WETAY
910z/0¢/S LL9¥-/97-098 ¥ 3uipineds uouey laquiay
610Z/1/S 1BueqoBgs@ondiapl  /8/7-/€6-098 N onld|aQ sinon Jaquiay
¥10Z/0g/11T 1BUleqoiBgs@eleqenauel  /7TT-/€6-098 ej|age 1ouer lieyn
a1b(Q uoilpiidx3 /Ibw-3 auoyd Arind awppN uoisod

SWwii9] JeaA g ‘suaquiaip S-Aioyiny m:_msoﬁ



UoISSILIWOY) JUdY Jied

STOZ/T/v LINVOVA Jaquia N
ST0Z/T1/0T wodooyeA@ynseueeq  THQe-/€5-098 Y HUDIN dL3jeA SEL[VEIAT
910¢2/0€/v woo|0e@8r9Tses  GG0Y-£97-098 Y 191sNYdS "y UaAdlSg Jaquisin
¥102/0¢/v wodAjjeal-mamiys@yoel  €609-/£5-098 N 1sed yoef Jaquisy
STOZ/1€/01 wodjoe@Asimoqes  68G-/€5-098 N u3|IZ ueA BYURWES SEe [TRETAY
q102/1€/01 wodooyeA@ossniAspiaquiy  €669-/€5-098 ossny Aspaquuiy diey)

a]1pg tOEBtQXM j[1owi-3 Atcl JWDN uolinisod

Swii9) Jead g ‘sajeuldl|y Z ‘S1IaqUIdA S-UOISSWIWIOY) JUdYy Jleq



t 3/ Y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|First Selectman

Reason for |L.eqgal expenses for assessment appeals, Heavy Rescue vehicle lease purchase, general
Request: [municipal legal

First Selectman's Office - Resignation of First Selectman & Executive Assistant to First
Reason for [Selectman - position vacancy including FICA/Medicare and retirement contribution savings.
Available
Funds: Workers Compensation insurance - increase in premium renewal less than anticipated.
Reduction in final MIRMA assessment to Town.

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[1 1201-40101 IReguIar Payroll I2,960
|11201-41230 IFICA/Retirement |3,1 02
|1 1701-41260 IWorkers Compensation ! 15,987

To: [11201-44203 |Legal 12,049

I | |
I | |
| wladly %Y

Date Requasted Department Dh’é]ctor or %upervisor - Signature

Print Name IStan Soby, First Selectman

| [t 7{ //I/Ucﬁ’( o

Date Reviewed Chief Fmancla

Vel \_Aua

Date Approved L.+ Selectman

Date Approved  pgard of Selectmen CIerk\,

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Fe /e
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|First Selectman

Reason for Additional nameplates and signature stamps for Board of Selectmen, and business cards for

< —— First Selectmen' office - resignation of First Selectman, Selectman, and Executive Assistant to
q " |First Selectman during FY 13/14.

Reason for

Available |Position vacancy - Executive Assistant to First Selectman

Funds;

From: Account Number Account Name Amount

|1 1201-40101 IRegular Salary 143
To: -

[11201-42301 IOfﬂce Supplies |143

| | |

| I

Novanzors A

Date Requested  Department Director or Sﬂpemsor Signature

Print Name |Stan Soby, First Selectman

rqam?”ﬁk»h@xﬁif“\ S

Date Reviewed  Chief Financial Offfvet

nuee W%

Date Approved First Selectman
Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




P [ty

Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Depa rtment:|First Selectman

Reason for
Request:

Costs incurred for employee recognition/retlrements. Flower arrangements for funerals.

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Account Number

Pastage - use less than anticipated due to increased use of scanning to email
Legal notices - none posted by First Selectman’s office
Equipment Repairs - none incurred

Account Name Amount

[11201-44217 [Postage |§15
I'l 1201-44230 [IEaLNotlces I440
|1 1201-46224 IEquipmrent Repairs |150
|1 1201-47242 IParades & Celebrations . |805 :

——

|

[Nov 24,2014
Date Requested

I' rf]:uf/r"{

Date Reviewed

T

Date Approved

Date Approved

——

Date Approved

-
\ A

ku[{ L/fkfgg\'

Department Director or Supe\visor - Signature

Print Name IStan Soby, First Selectman

— s
A \Hﬁ““\
)

Chief Financial Offtcor ——

First Selectman

L
\

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



£ o3 ]i1Y

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|First Selectman

Reason for [Costs for citizen communications and surveys,
Request: |Allocation across departments of costs to publish and distribute Colchester Connections.

Reason for

Available |Postage use less than anticipated due to increased use of scanning to email

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|11201-44217 |postage |oo1

To: . :
I] 1201-44208 IProfesslonaI Services 680
|11201-44232 IPrinting & Publications |221

[ | |
|§ov 24,2014 &/LU\

Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IStan Soby, First Selectman

| el 7(_ }/Z’Lm(é\

Date Reviewed  cpief Financial Offiter> \\\3

l \\XW\&
Date Approved

First Selectman \

Date Approved

|

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk

Board of Selectmen Clerk




Department

Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

||First Selectman

Reason for
Request;

= 31

Town owned property located in Town of Hebron remaining after land swap with Hebron

Reason for
Available
Funds:

Postage use less than anticipated due to increased use of scanning to emall

From:

Account Number

Account Name

Amount

|11201-44217

IPosta ge

|

To:

|

|11201-45250

|Hebron Taxes

|

|

-

Wov 24,2014

Date Requested  Department Director or Su pkrvisor - Signature

W AL = -

Date Reviewed

o\l

Date Ahp

Date Approved

—

Date Approved

| -

A

Print Name ISmn Soby, Firsl Selectman

Chief Financial OMfiter—

N

-

D

First Selectman

Board of Selectmen Clerk

\

Board of Finance Clerk



A o3/ 1¥
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{Human Resources
Reason for |Legal fees associated with separation agreement with Tax Collector, collective bargaining,
Request: |and other labor/personnel related matters.
Tax Collector - position vacancy in FY 13/14 (resignation of Tax Collector).
Reason for |unemployment - significant reduction in unemployment compensation claims filed during
Available [FY 13/14 compared to prior years.
Funds: Town Clerk - position vacancy in FY 13/14 (Assistant Town Clerk - determination made to
eliminate position going forward).
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 130340101 ITax Collector - Regular Salary |7,141
|1 1303-41230 |Tax Collector - Employee Related Ins. 11,907
[1 1701-44243 Ilnsurance - Unemployment Comp. || 6,173
bed Il 1501-40101 ITown Clerk - Regular Salary I1 3,025
t/; \ Il 1205-44203 [Human Resources - Legal |38,246

L]

|Nov25,2014 o AN
Date Requested Department Director gr Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |Stan Soby, First Selectman

7 W#\\ R
Date Reviewed  chjef Financi or \\

T OO % O S -

Date Approved First Selectman

- -~

Date Approved g4 of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Department:|Human Resources

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

f%@yh4

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Advertising costs for vacant positions due to unanticipated employee resignations
(Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer}

Renegotiated administrative fees for Section 125 plan (no fees charged in exchange for
opportunity to market voluntary insurance products to employees), installation of Applicant
Tracking software delayed due to staff turnover in First Selectman's (Human Resources)

office

Account Number Account Name Amount
[1 1205-44208 |Professional Services |200
|1 1205-44231 lAdvertising I20°

| o * ]
[ - - |
[Nov 24,2014 Y .M/\

Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name Etan Soby, l irst Selectman

| tfoeleel \_Z( th

Date Reviewed  Ghief Financial\OHffce?

[l ki¢\

Date Approved First Selectman \

—

Date Approved  g.arq of Selectmen Clerk

o -

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




= 1'5/(‘/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Assessor

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

Postal rate increase per mailing

Quality Data contract renewal less than anticipated

From:

To:

Account Number Account Name Amount

|1 1304-44205 |Data Processing [159
[1 1304-44217 |Postage ’1 59

| B |
- |

|Oct 31,2014
Date Requested Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJohn Chaponis, Assessor

sl k_Z( &t@
Date Reviewed  chief Financia

[ “\V\i”\ (_/L/L-‘I

Date Approved

Date Approved

First Selectman l

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Fes)id
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Assessor

Reason for -

Request: Per copy charges greater than anticipated (number of coples)

Reason for

Available |Quality Data contract renewal less than anticipated

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 1304-44205 |Data Processing |47

lie; 1130442233 |copier a7
IOct 31,2014 p.

Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJohn Chaponis, Assessor

[tefosdect T Mg

Date Reviewed  cpjef Fint*lcia@b\ﬁlu\# ~

NN

\

Date Approved First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




e

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Assessor

isason)foy Premium rate in for life insurance greater than anticipated

Request: |/"emium crease einsu g pate

Reason for

Available |Quality Data contract renewal less than anticipated

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[11304-44205 |Data Processing les

To: .
[1 1304-41210 |Employee Related insurance 65

I | |
| | ]

IOct 31,2014 4@.’

Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |John Chaponis, Assessor

e L M S

Chlef Financial Of‘h‘ﬁ"\_

| wlam\ A ”\/\1

Date Approved First Selectman l

Date Approved  pg.ard of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Town of Colchester

General Fund

|13 -4FY

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:jAssessor

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Account Number

Account Name

PERFORMED MORE IN HOUSE PERSONAL PROEPRTY AUDITS.

fa4208

I
[ o

I40 103

—
- _

IOct 31,2014
Date Requested

|PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

[OVERTI ME

|
l'

(W

BECAUSE WE PERFORMED MORE IN HOUSE PERSONAL PROPERTY AUDITS, WE DECREASED
AMOUNT SPENT HIRING OUTSIDE HELP.

Amount

34

Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJOHN CHAPONIS

s L mt‘e’?\‘f?\

Date Reviewed

l )\ \ \M\
Date Approved

|

Date Approved

Date Approved

Chief Financial C‘S}’I:t\@éz?

N A A

First Selectman

. Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Planning & Code Administration

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

P 3]

grant funding (State of CT Main Street Investment Fund Program)

Architectural consulting services for Linwood Avenue Streetscape project not eligible for

Unanticipated position vacancy - Building Official

Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 1411-40101 IReguIar Payroll [ [4,953
[1141141230 [Fica/Retirement 1972
[1 1411-44208 [Professional Services l6,930

| N |

| | -

[l:lov 24,2014 ab/l«--

Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IAdam Turner, Town Planner

“ ) s
nlaafy M e RS
Date Reviewe Chief Finac;ial (Mer) \ 5

A Ay
Date Approved ¢ Selectman \

|

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



/<Y 13//'7/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department: Plannlng & Code Admlmstratlon

Reason for |Bid advertisement for Linwood Avenue Streetscape project not eligible for grant funding
Request: |(State of CT Main Street Investment Fund Program)

Reason for

Available [Unanticipated position vacancy - Building Official

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[11411-41230 [Fica/Retirement |Te,9

e 1141144230 ILegaI Notices 139

l' : T
| | : R

INov 24,2014 G.vl—j/"

Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name Adam Turner, Town Planner

[t fanfee 1y /%\M c”? s -

Date Reviewed Chief Financial O%r

[ vy \/L‘/\

Uate Appirovedt First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Planning & Code Administration

Fr 31

Reason for . . . o
Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated

Request:

Reason for

Available [Unanticipated position vacancy - Building Official

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[11411-41230 [Fica/Retirement ez

To: |87

|1 1411-41210

—

lEmponee Related insurance

o |

|Nov 24,2014
Date Requested

| |
GD»-’Z/*

Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name lAdam Turner, Town Planner
e Mg <K
Date Reviewed  cChief Financial OM&er N
olwla \ AN

Date Approved

Date Approved

—

Date Approved

First Selectman \

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Police

Reason for

Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated
Request: 9 P

Reason for
Available |Actual FICA/Retirement calculation less than budgeted (elective pre-tax reductions in salary)
Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[12101-41230 | |Fica/Retirement [413
[ 'I |

e |12101-41 210 lEmponee Related insurance |413
’NOV 24,2014

Date Requested Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |Sgt Joe Mercer, Resident Trooper Supervisor

et U g

Reviewed  Ghief FinancialGfficer \)
(v \_/b\/\

j

Date Approved First Selectman \

W

Date Approved  poard of Selectmen Clerk

W

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department;|Police

Reason for [increase in vehicle maintenance due to advanced aging of police cruisers and unexpected
Request; |repairs to expedition due to underbody rust.

Funds budgeted for COLLECT system that has been discontinued.
Reason for |participation and savings in uniform cleaning allowance.
Available |Savings in radai/laser calibrations due to finding less expensive company for calibrations,

Funds: Cost of telephone lower than anticipated.

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|12101-44208 IProfessional Services I2,518
|12101-26224 [Equipment Repairs |1,923
|1 2101-45216 ITeIephone I24

To: : -

12101-46390 IVehche Maintenance & Fuel 4,465

| | |

| l |

s o L s i
G/22 /v g(l 0)// l

Date Requested Departme(;t Direéﬁ)r or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name ISgt. Joe Mercer

T T W
E;;fiewed Chief Finangial Officer— XR)
[ e U/\ -

Date Approved First Selectman \

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department;|Police

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

regulations.

Increase in training due to purchase of new firearms for officers to comply with state

Account Number

Supplies came in at a lower cost than anticipated,

Account Name

Amount

[12101-42301

IOfﬁce Supplies |97

|

I |

|

| |

|1z1o1-43213

J |Mileage, Training & Meetings |97

|

| Yre/iy
Date Requested
| 7 ?9.‘([ o
Date Reviewed

L\
Date Approved

H

Date Approved

Date Approved

5,1 oz,

Departmsnt Direétor or Supervisor - Signature

Prtha e j[ f ’/V/ﬁe/it/-

l’L M/Lﬁ{(@\\
Chief Fiw N

First Selectman (

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



/57/3//‘/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Civil Preparedness

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Upgrades to EQC facility required additional annual operational increases to the telephone
line Item: i.e. redundant lines, dsl, internet, ; of which 50% is recoverable by EMPG grants in
the future years.

Equipment that would have been repaired were replaced in part by the EOC Upgrade, and
there were less items broken, and savings on Professional Service Contract

Account Number Account Name Amount
|12301 -46224 IEquipment Repairs |2,400
Il 2301-44223 lService Contracts [240
[12301-45216 [Telephone l2,640

[ | |

o | I

; ’; 7
N - / I/_'-.' . A
INOV 21,2014 § / __‘-'ng% >

Date Requested D};ﬁmﬁe ifactor or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name lJames Paggioli

| tfoscfcef 7,{ A~ @
Dat_ Rajifﬂ Chief Ftncial(\ﬁfﬂcf;l’ \ 5)
ululy Ay

Date Approved  L..: Selectman l

—

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

T i

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Fy e3/ry

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{Public Works Administration

Reason for Slight overage in Office Supplies and Copier Required for LTCIP Preparation and
Request: Organization of Office.
" |Residual Change in Insurance Cost
Reason for ;
Available Director Previously Purchased Safety Shoes that lasted more than a single year and
purchased his own safety glasses.
Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
I13200«423 23 [Protective Clothing and Safety Equip. |243
63 |1 3200-42301 |office Supplies F’ﬁ
[13200-42233 |copier |30
[1 3200-41210 IEmployee Related Insurance '1 50
7
17~ (
[Nov 21,2014 L~ C oy gt

Date Requested Dférﬂﬁ'enfﬁlrector or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJames Paggioli

et T e e
Date Reviewed Chief Fin nciamEGP \\mxs
[l vﬂ“\ W

Date Approved First Selectman \

Date Approved  p..pq of Selectmen Clerk

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Fy i3/rd

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Highway

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated

Reduction in electricity costs for traffic control signals

Account Number Account Name Amount
|13201-45389 [Traffic Control Lights Iao
]1 3201-41210 |Employee Related insurance |60

| | |
| | —

lNov 21,2014 S e\

Date Requested  Depa e Pir€ctor or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJames Paggioli, Director of Public Works

i, Aeeee st

Date Reviewed  chijef Financial“(\)'#ﬁt:!;l>

[l

Date Approved

First Selectman ‘

|

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



(= ¢ 5/{9[

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department: nghway

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

Multiple trucks required unanticipated leaf spring replacement and unanticipated loader
hydraulic pump replacement. This item also covers all expenses for repair of trucks during
the Snow season, which encompassed a total of 40 event responses. Normal winter
responses average 19 to 23 responses per winter season.

Funds were sequestered to cover unanticipated costs at the point during the fiscal year in
order to allow for the repair of items listed above. The result was the deferment of Right of
Way clearing until Fall 2014, which did occur in Oct/Nov 2014, and drainage structures that
were repaired during FY 13/14 occurred primarily on BOE grounds, which were paid from
BOE budget. Reduction in electricity costs for traffic control signals.

From:

To:

Account Number Account Name Amount
|1 3201-44237 |Equ|pment Rental |8,210
|13201-42340 IOther Purchased Supplies |10,480
|1 3201-45389 |Trafﬁc Control Lights |2,741

|13201-46390 Vehicle Maintenance & Fuel ’21:43‘

[Nov21,2014 [l S _/W/

Date Requested /@ﬁrmmﬂ’? or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJames Paggioli, Director of Public Works

[ ifoscl o 21 Ty

Reviewed  Chief Financial Officat— )

Calale M

Date Approved  _

First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Department:|Building & Grounds

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

-

To:

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Town of Colchester

General Fund

Fre3)ro

fixed.

Account Number

Overage in account due to significant repairs on John Deer Tractor Hydrostatic Transmission
and increase Fuel use and repairs to support snow operations in January and February

3) Similar use of funds directed to be reserved for repair.
4) Dismissal - promotion of staff created vacancy.

1) Savings on temporary repair of Tennis Court and "maintain what we have first" priority.
2) Sequester of funds to offset repair of machinery required to maintain existing condition
versus improving conditions that would we be unable to maintain without the tractor being

|1 3203-48417

|13203-42334

|1 3203-46229

fﬁ203-401 01

—

|13203-46390

Nov 21, 2014

Date Requested

N ca

Date Reviewed

'Lﬂ—\"\
Date Approved

Date Approved

—

Date Approved

=
Account Name Amount
lBuiIding Grounds Improvement [1,325
|Grounds Maintenance Supplies |4,854
IOther Repair Services [300
|Regu|ar Payroll I5,925
lvehicle Maintenance and Fuel Il 2,404

Departmént Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJames Paggloll

U Mexx (7\/

Chief Financial 0%31*

|

g
First Selectman \

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



Fr 13/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Building & Grounds

Concession Stand Improvements, (Non scalding mixing valves in bathrooms, etc) were
require to conform to Chatham Health Department requirements, so that the space could
be occupied and permitted by current contract holder.

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available |Savings on temporary repair of Tennis Court and "maintain what we have first" priority.
Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount

Il 3203-48417 IBmIdlng Grounds Improvement Il 392

To: |1 3203-46226 [Building Repair

|
e

ﬁ\lov 21,2014
Date Requested  Depaftment Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJames Paggloll

| 1 27_5;7 e I/bk(—c—{b

Date Reviewed Chief Financial &R\m) \_)
| Wiy C

Date Approved

First Selectman

Date Approved  gi,r4 of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




=7 3
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{Building & Grounds

Electricity use was higher due to increased use of Field lighting by sport leagues. These were
Reason for |not included within the Energy Performance Contract and the revenue collected from the
Request: [leagues to offset the use is credited to the general fund without the offset being applied to
this line item.

Reason for L )
1) Dismissal -promotion of staff created vacancy.

':xigasl_)le 2) Residual Savings within line item due to seasonal help being limited.

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
11 3203-40101 IReguIar Payroll [1 910
113203—401 05 IContractor Temporary Seasonal |T,1 79

To: |13203-45622 [Electricity - Non Heat |3,089

| | |
- | |

foma— 2l

- 4
Date Requested Deﬁmeﬁ’t/Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name James Paggloli

rcﬂuj(}d . LZ./L //l’\;';;;\F ‘/"/m .
N

Date Reviewed  chjef FinancialOffice)

vV

Date Approved

—

Date Approved g4 of Selectmen Clerk

First Selectman \

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Y ¢ 2/ o
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{Building & Grounds

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Unanticipated Sign replacement.

Savings with line item.

Account Number Account Name Amount -
|1 3203-42334 ] |Erounds Maint, Supplies '141
! | |
| | |
|13203-42340 |Operating Supplies -

| | |
| | |

|Nev 21,2014
Date Requested  Degartment Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJames Paggioli

" '2,57_1;(_ \_}l MK4—\

Date Reviewed  cpjef Finan(lal SHiDer>

Da:: Aper\\rA | /\_’/‘

—

Date Approved  g,arq of Selectmen Clerk

First Selectman

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Departmem:lsuilding & Grounds

314y

Reason for Transfer/promotion of staff created vacancy and increase to overtime, Increased coverage
. |required for RecPlex weekend maintenance due to use by sport leagues and the public

Request: )
during peak seasons. (fall/spring)

Reason for

Available |Dismissal -promotion of staff created vacancy.

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|13203-40101 |Regular Payroli |4,336

To: |4 336

|13203-401o3 [Overtime

| |
| |

lNov 21,2014

Date Requested

Print Name IJames Paggioli

l lt/zs"/(‘/

Deﬁ.ﬁtxn{é_nt Birector or Supervisor - Signature

\71, m%é‘\

Date Reviewed

Chief Financial ORcar

\_\_1 .

oot Lo

First Selectman \
Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk
Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund

Ft o3[y

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department: Grounds Malntenance

Reason for
Request;

Fuel/Heating - 18% increase in heating degree days from historic average.

Reason for
Available
Funds:

shoe allowance.

From:

To:

1) Advertising conducted via website and DAS services
2) Training was conducted on-site and Department benefited from Colchester being the

host site (2 free seats per event)
3) Protective Clothing - inspection of existing netted savings and 2 employees did not utilize

Account Number Account Name Amount
|13203-44231 |advertising |2oo
Il 3203-43213 IMiIeage, Training, Meetings |300
[13203-42323 |Protective Clothing & Equipment |396
|896

‘13203-45221

‘Fuel/Heating

|

—

|Nov 21,2014
Date Requested

| ref2s [¥
Date Reviewed

QY 3 T

Date Approved

Date Approved

|

Date Approved

|

-

Depa

or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |James Paggioli, Director of Pubilic Works

U VLLK“CC\ N

Chief Fmancl

First Selectman

L AA,
\

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|{Grounds Maintenance

Reason for

ici i iginal budget.
Request: Skylogix licensing fee was not anticipated in the original budge

Reason for
Available |Residual savings with line item due to seasonal help being limited
Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
Il 3203-40105 lContractual, Temp, Occasional Payrol| [550
To: I13203-44223 [Service Contracts 550

|Nov 21,2014 (
Date Requested

irector or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name lJames Paggioli, Durector of Public Works

2

e, e
R

Date Approved

-

Date Approved

First Selectman \

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk

‘3/#/



3f1y
Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Grounds Maintenance

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated

Dismissal/promotion of staff created vacancy, therefore unexpended FICA/retirement funds

Account Number Account Name Amount
|13203-41230 |Fica/Retirement |sz
|13203-41 210 [Employee Related Insurance IBZ

|

I

|Nov 21,2014
Date Requested

{ {4 [ 2% [ o
Date Reviewed

R4

Date Approved

Date Approved

—

Date Approved

B il

Wrrector or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name James Paggloh, Dnrector of Public Works

UM T

Chief Financial M \\\)

First Selectman

Uku\

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



Department:|Grounds Maintenance

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

3/t

Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Marginal overage in line painting equipment repair

Repair was more economical option than rental of the identical piece of equipment

Account Number

Account Name Amount

|1 3203-44237

|Equipment Rental |110

|

| |

|

| |

['I 3203-46224

[Equipment Repairs

|

| |

|

INov 21,2014
Date Requested

e

Date Reviewed

I _\\ \ Fm

Date Approved

Date Approved

—

Date Approved

y, 148 )""/ /
ntDufE:tor or Supervisor - Signature

Dep

Print Name IJames Paggioli, Director of Public Works

I //Lké?(cﬁ—\

Chief Financial bﬂ\lﬂefb

A

First Selectman

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



Department.|Engineering

Reason for
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

s (i
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Premium rate increase for life insurance greater than anticipated

Actual FICA/Retirement calculation less than budgeted (elective pre-tax reductions in salary)

Account Number Account Name Amount
[13301-41230 [FicA/Retirement e
[13301-41 210 [Employee Related Insurance |15

| o |
I I =7 — I
Fﬂov 24,2014 - VV{( /; 74_/,’(’4@ e

Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |Sal Tassone, Town Engineer

Date Reviewed  Ghief Financial Offtcer’ \)
S N

Dato-Approved First Selectman \

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



= i3]y

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Transfer Station

Reason for

Request: Building has Electric Heat, 18% Increase in Heating Degree Days and rate per kwHr

Reason for

Available |Savings in Building Maintenance due to fewer things breaking.

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|13601-46226 IBuiIdIng Maintenance |99

le: Bem -45622 [Electricity F9

| | |
- I |
IEV-Z_1 ,2014

Date Requestod

Dep rector 6r Supervisor - Signature

Print Name lJames Paggioll

[t I Mo e o

Date Reviewed  Chjef Financial Offfcet )

|« L(Kw} \AL/\

Date Approve First Selectman \

—

Date Approved

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



‘—cl.( ls(l"{

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{Transfer Station

Reason for |Overage in transportation cost, increased cost at facilities serviced by Trash Hauling
Request: |provider.

Reason for
Available [Savings in Professional Service required at the Transfer Station. (Single Grinding)
Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[13601-4429&737 ) IProfessionaI Seryices ’1,607
l | |
| | |

Tor [13601 - 43212 [Transportation |1.607

| f |
|

INov 21,2014 W y/

Date Requested DM or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name ,James Paggioli

Cafeded T /4\&{%( ((\

Date Reviewed  chief Financial OFcer

[ olully L/&_/\

Date Appraved First Selectman \
Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




= 13
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Transfer Station

Reason for Change in rate for Insurance

Request: 9 )

Reason for - . - :

: Personnel promoted to other division of Public Works. FICA was not utilized until

Available )
replacement could be hired.

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|13601-41230 [Fica E

To: |1360] -41210 |Employee Related Insurance [5

| | |
|

|Nov 21,2014 et
Date Requested irector or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name ‘James Paggioli

NNt =T

Date Reviewed  chjef Financial Ofﬂcer

ey

Date Approved .. selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Town of Colchester

General Fund

Department:|Transfer Station

A 13/

Reason for |Personnel promoted to other division of Public Works, Overtime was utilized in order to fill
Request: [the assignment until replacement could be hired.

Reason for

Available |Savings in Regular Line item due to issue above.

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
l13601-40101 lRegular Payroll : |1,524

To; 1,524

I13601 -40103

[overtme

—

|Nov 21,2014

Date Requested

) n/q,d eef
Date Reviewed

ee

Date Approved

r S ——
Date Approved
|

Date Approved

|

nt Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IJames Paggioli

Z Vk@:‘c&&

Chief Financial 0

First Selectman \

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



kG / 1</
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:{Transfer Station

Reason for o ) . )

Request: Household Hazardous Waste Collection is increasingly utilized by the public.

Reason for

Available |Fewer Mechanical breakdowns on Transfer Station Equipment.

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|13601-46390 [Vehicle Maintenance & Fuel [3.875

Tag |13601 - 46228 !Household Hazardous Waste Collection I3'875

l | |
| [ ]
[Nov21,2o14 | (A~ L4

e el
Date Requested Dap%n{ }tdﬁ)r Supervisor - Signature

Print Name |James Paggioli

T m@)z—éé\

Date Reviewsd  Chief Financial OTfiter—

i\

Date Approved First Selectman\

—

Date Approved g4 of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



FL3/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Youth Services

Heating Oil - 18% increase in heating degree days over prior year, inefficient heating system.
Electricity - variable rate pricing for 3 months for electricity generation services charge rate
and 18% increase in degree days over prior year,

Savings from automated dialers for alarm systems incorrectly included in Youth Center
budget for telephone.

Reason for
Request:

Reason for | _ ) - ) .
Available Price per gallon for unleaded gasoline less than anticipated. Vehicle repair costs less than
anticipated.
Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
[14102-46390 |Vehicle Repairs & Fuel 1,951
To: [14102-45221 [Heating ol |1.089
|141 02-45622 IElectricity l471
|14102—45216 ITe[ephone l391

e \Im TN

Date Requested  Department Dlrect@ Supervisor - Signature

Print Name IValerIe Geato, Dir. of Youth & Social Services

ﬂﬂr.@ 74 T

ate Reviewed  chief Financial Officer— \J

| 1l v»\\“* | k/(ﬂ*\

Date-Rpprived First Selectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Youth Services

3ty

Reason for |Per copy charges greater than anticipated - printing of promotional brochures and materials-

Request: |for various Youth Center programs

Reason for
Available |Funds budgeted for Youth Center programs
Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|141 02-47282 |Programs [373
To: |t41 02-42233 ICopIer I373

|

F

|

INov 24,2014
Date Requested

lE, e S

Chief Fmancnal

Date Reviewed
| W\ ! ‘W\K
Date Approved

Date Approved

—

Date Approved

l/MM{j Qw?ﬁ

Department Dlrector oééupervusor Signature

Print Name |Valene Geato, Dir. of Youth & Social Services

First Selectman \

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



Y o3/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Youth Services

Reason for |Change in process for purchasing and allocating costs for Town/Board of Education
Request: |custodial maintenance supplies

Reason for

Available |Position vacancy - Youth Center Supervisor

Funds:

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|14102—401 05 ; lContractual, Temp, Occasional Payroll |1,306

B | |
| | -

|14102-42331 |custodial Supplies - |1,306
|' |
| | |

[ov 2074 aﬂM [0 I

Date Requested Department Difec}or or é’uperwsor Signature

To:

Print Name |Valerie Geato, Dir. of Youth & Social Services

= A M \

Date Rewawed Chief FinanciaOtfver

e\ A

Date Approved . selectman

Date Approved

—

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk

Board of Selectmen Clerk




F’"f/S//ﬂ/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department: [Semor Center

Actual expenses for printing of the Senior Center segment of the quarterly "Colchester
Connections" exceeded budgeted amount due to additional space required to advertise
special events, many more than were previously offered.

Reason for
Request:

Reason for [program Coordinator and Director were not eligible for retirement savings benefit during
Available [the entire fiscal year due to dates of hire. Budgeted amount reflects Program Coordinator

Funds: and Director utilizing this benefit (budget based on previous employees in these positions).
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
|15401—41230 [FICA/Retlrement I195